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Ramsey, Annette

From: Olya Martin [OMartin@ecclegal.com)

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Ramsey, Annette

Subject: RE: re P98000098871/ American Bushido Goju, Inc

| would like the principal and mailing address to be the same.

Olya Martin
Paralegal

EHRENSTEIN CHARBONNEAU CALDERIN
Attorneys at Law

501 Brickell Key Drive

Third Floor

Miami, Florida 33131

T. 305.722.2002

F. 305.722.2001

www.ecclegal.com

NOTICE: The informalion contained in this emait and any document atlached hereto is intended only for the named recipient{s). If you are not the intended
recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that you have
received this fransmilial in ermor, and any review, disseminalion, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its atlachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this fransmiltal and/or attachments in efror, please notify me immediately by reply e-miail and then delete this message. including any attachments.

From: Ramsey, Annette [mailto:ARamsey@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:04 PM

To: Clya Martin

Subject: RE: re P99000098871/ American Bushido Goju, Inc

Please state in your letter that you want the principal and mailing address to be the same
Thanks

Plzase take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Qlya Martin [mailto; OMartin@ecclegal.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Ramsey, Annette

Subject: re P99000098871/ American Bushido Goju, Inc

Dear Annette,
First of all, thanks for all your help today.
I would like you to make the following changes:



/ [Y
Mailing address:
501 Brickell Key Drive, Suite 300
Miami FL 33131

Registered Agent address:
Michael Ehrenstein, Esq.
501 Brickell Key Drive
Suite 300

Miami FL 33131

Office Director Detail

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

NOTICE: The information contained i this email and any document atlached herelo is intended only for the named recipient{s). Il you ara nol Ihe intended
recipient, nor the employee or agenl responsible for defivering this message in confidence 1o the inlended recipienl(s), you are hereby notified that you have
received this transmiltal in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
recewed this transmittal and/or attachments in error, please natify me immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message, including any attachments.




